Peter P. Gansen

From: Lisa and John Buisman [ljbuis@charter.net]
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 11:11 PM

To: Peter Gansen P.

Cc: John Buisman

Subject: Fwd: LEAN TO

Pete, sending some pictures showing septic location which is on opposite of the house from the proposed work
area - also showing the property line - I will also scan my building plans for the lean-to and send to you.

Begin forwarded message:

From: John Buisman <john@aiw.com>

Subject: LEAN TO

Date: June 9, 2016 at 5:18:29 PM CDT

To: "LISA & JOHN BUISMAN (LJBUIS@CHARTER.NET)" <LJBUIS@CHARTER.NET>

John Buisman
Aitkin Iron Works, Inc.
301 Bunker Hill Dr.
Aitkin, MN 56431
(218) 927-2400 x216

john@aiw.com
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